

Finance Committee:

Meeting of the Finance Committee held on Saturday, June 16, 1951, Mr. E.J. Clarke (President) in the chair, also present Messrs P.J. O'Connell, N. Hayes, J.B. Roberts, M.D. Hosford, J.S. Henderson, M. A. O'Sullivan, E. Wall and D. Cronin.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and signed. On the motion of Mr. N. Hayes, seconded by Mr. M.D. Hosford, the following cheques were recommended for payment to the General Committee:-

Change in wages for Show..... £ 650. 0. 0.
Shirling & Sons..... 150. 0. 0.

Cheques:

Re Cork Athletic Grounds Company's Boundary wall:

In connection with the Cork Athletic Grounds Company's boundary wall on the southern side of their grounds, the Secretary stated that, after the Committee's visit to the Athletic Grounds in April last, the matter was referred to Mr. McMullen to prepare a plan and report, but, up to the present, these had not been received from Mr. McMullen. It was agreed that the Secretary should get into communication with Mr. McMullen, with a view to expediting the report.

Box Stall accommodation:

The Secretary stated that there was considerable shortage of box stall accommodation for the forthcoming Show, and a suggestion had been made that the existing standing stalls should be converted into box stalls. It was agreed that a report be brought before the Committee after the Summer Show.

*P.J. Clarke.
21 July
1951*

General Committee:

(held at Show Grounds) Meeting of the General Committee held on Saturday, June 16, 1951, Mr. E.J. Clarke (President) in the chair, also present Messrs N. Hayes, P.J. O'Connell, M.D. Hosford, L. Dobbin, Sean Murphy, C. Donovan, H. Twomey, J.F.D. Good, J.B. Casey, C.V. Good, M. A. O'Sullivan, E. Wall, J. W. Young, W.W. Nicholson, D. Cronin, T.N. Desmond, B.L., B.E. Hosford, J.B. Roberts, M. Ryan, M. Twomey, J.B. Barter, M. Corkery, J. Daly, M.R.C.V.S., R. Good, H.S. Hayes, J.S. Henderson, F. Murphy, Stephen Murphy, T. McGrath,

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and signed.

On the motion of Mr. N. Hayes, seconded by Mr. M. Ryan, the following new members were elected:-

New Members:

E. W. Whitaker, 20, John St, Cork;
T. Whitaker, 20, John St, Cork;
Mrs. Bowen, Waterrock House, Middleton.
Mrs. Sullivan, Eglantine, Douglas Rd, Cork.
Mrs. W. Goulding, Cuskinny, Cobh.

On the motion of Mr. F. Murphy, seconded by Mr. R. Good, the following cheques, as recommended by the Finance Committee, were passed:-

Change for Show..... £ 650. 0. 0.
Shirling & Sons..... 150. 0. 0.

Cheques:

Works at Show Grounds inspected:

The Committee then inspected the various works completed and in progress in the various parts of the Grounds, and the Secretary reported on the number of entries received for the forthcoming Show, which was considered satisfactory.

Suggestions made: (re Summer Show)

A number of suggestions regarding traffic arrangements, parking of cars were made, and the Secretary was instructed to place these before the appropriate authorities.

*P.J. Clarke.
21 July
1951*